
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  RFP 23-020 
 
FROM: Aaron Flure, Purchasing 
  
DATE:  April 6, 2023 
 
RE:  Addendum -RFP 23-020-01 
 
 

I. Question and Answer 
 

1. Per the attached spreadsheet.  Can you please confirm the number of Dorm Halls are 
correct and the machine placements are accurate. 
Yes, these are accurate. 

2. To ensure the best and most reliable App-based monitoring laundry services for your 
students, each laundry room on campus should be hardwired with ethernet.   Can you 
please confirm if each laundry room is or will be hardwired to accept Ethernet CAT 5 
cables prior August 10th, 2023?   
It is the anticipation of NMHU to have this coordinated by that time. 
 
 

II. Addition 
 

1. Page 4, Tab 2 
Include if your proposal requires hardwire or wifi and the requirements for each if 
applicable. 
 
2. Additional Information Provided 
Additional documents are being provided to show the spaces where the equipment will 
be placed.  Documents labeled “Connor Hall Washers and Dryers” and “Washer and 
Dryers”. 
 
Additional excel document provided labeled “Inventory & Location placement NM 
Highlands Univ April 2023” in reference to Question #1 above. 
 
 



 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
*Offerors must acknowledge this amendment in Attachment 1 when 
submitting proposal. 


